NEW MEXICO

OIL GONSERVATION GOMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

poeveceoveed

120 East Chaco
February 21, 1957

Gunsite Butte Uranium Company
438 South Main St.
Salt lake City, Utah

Re: Dual Completion of Gunsitte Butte
#1 Ruddock, B-3-25N-3W

Gentlemans

Miscellaneous Reports filed by your Company indicate that your Company
intends to dually complete tha above well in the Mesaverds and
Pictured Cliffs zones.

We are enclosing a Memorandum, #18-56 which relates to dual completions
in the San Juan Basin. You will note that it is necessary that
tentative approval of your squipment plan must be secured before
du:llycmplctingaullinthaSAnJumBasin. The above Memo sets
out our equipment requirements. Will you please write a letter to

this office conforming with the above memorandum,

After the final compietion on your duml it will alsc be necessary that
you make application for administrative approval as set out in Rule

112 to Mr. A. L. Porter, Director 0il Conservation Commission, Santa
Fe, New Maxico.

Yours very truly

Emsry C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECAtks

ccs Mr, A L. Porter
0CC, Santa Pe, NoM.
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